

I'm Guillermina Sutter Schneider

• data scientist & information designer •

I help organizations, academic experts, and scholars, organize empirical evidence to effectively communicate their ideas and research.

About me

As an information designer, I have dedicated the past six years of my life to communicating complex ideas through insightful data visualizations and design. As a data scientist, I have experience in querying data, building machine learning models, time series and forecasting.

Education

2018 - 2020

George Washington University
MS in Data Science

2008 - 2013

Universidad Nacional de Rosario, Argentina
BA in Economics

Experience

2022 - Present **Datawrapper (Berlin, Germany)** | *Product Specialist*

- Provide content and guidance to help users get the most out of the tool.
- Serve as a bridge between developers and users to implement and showcase features.

2015 - 2022 **Cato Institute (Washington, DC)** | *Research & Project Manager*

- Co-author of the *Human Freedom Index 2022*.
- Data creation, processing, modeling, and visualization for the *Human Freedom Index*.
- Data assessment for the Fraser Institute's *Economic Freedom of the World Annual Report* and the Cato Institute's project *HumanProgress.org*.

2012 - 2015 **Fundación Libertad (Rosario, Argentina)** | *Economic Researcher*

- Data creation, analysis, and assessment for the organization's *Provincial Performance Index*.

Publications & Talks

- • Speaker, podcast guest | *Visualizing Pipelines and Communicating Results with Guillermina Sutter Schneider* at The Weekly Regression Podcast. (Available on Spotify - March 2021)
- • Speaker | DataViz for non-profits. (Outlier Conference - February 2021)
- • Speaker | DataViz: Simplificar para entender y comunicar. (BBVA Hackathon - October 2020)
- • Data visualization and book designer | Ronald Bailey and Marian Tupy. *Ten Global Trends Every Smart Person Should Know*. Cato Institute, 2020.
- • Data visualization designer | Alex Nowrasteh and Benjamin Powell. *Wretched Refuse?* Cambridge University Press, 2020.
- • Co-author | Data Visualization Guidelines for the Cato Institute. (September 2018)
- • Speaker | TEDx Talk: Human Progress Around the World. (Bochum, Germany - May 2018)
- • Speaker | Moneda y banca central. Universidad ElCato-FPP. (Santa Cruz, Chile - July 2015)
- • Discussant | Inequality, Mont Pelerin Society 2015. (Lima, Peru - March 2015)